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Malave, Erin M.
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From: Lakes Appraisals [jorgeluis@lakesappraisal.com]
Sent:  Friday, December 18, 2009 2:50 PM

To: Malave, Erin M.

Subject: Re: Address Change for Lakes Appraisals, Inc.

Hi Erin,

The document number is P04000167630

IV

Thanks,

Jorge Luis
Lakes Appraisals Inc.

---- Qriginal Message -----

From: Malave, Erin M.

To: Lakes Appraisals

Sent; Friday, December 18, 2009 9:54 AM

Subject: RE: Address Change for Lakes Appraisals, Inc.

Mr. Luis,

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:32 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change for Lakes Appraisals, Inc.

New Address for Lakes Appraisals, Inc:

6305 Gage Place #106-A
Miami Lakes, FL 33014

Thank You in Advance,

Jorge M. Luis

President

Lakes Appraisals, Inc.

6305 Gage Place #106-A

Miami Lakes, FL 33014

Office: 305-819-3338

Fax: 305-819-3340

Cell: 786-258-6263

email: jorgeluis@lakesappraisal.com

. A R P I N oy

From: Lakes Appraisals [mailto:jorgeluis@lakesappraisal.com]

| have your e-mail concerning the address change with you corporation. Can you please forward me the document
number that is associated with this company? It will be on any correspondence letter that our office has sent you.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a custemer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and Improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in




